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STATENENT OF:

TAKEN BY:

| ALSO PRESKNT:

|
'} QUESTIONS BY MR. SCNEELE:

at the Ward residence?

A- Tuesday.

Van Dorn en 28th there,

Q- Tuesday, January 28th? /7

CHARLES RAYMOND STARKWEATEER,

taken at the Mebraska State

i

Penitentiary, Lineoln, Nedbraska,

at 3125 o'eleck p., m., on

Saturday, Pebruary 1, 1958,

Rr. EKlmer M. Soheele,
County Attorney, Lancaster
County, Mebraska.

Mr. Nerle C. Karnepp,
Sheriff, Laneaster County,
Nebrasika)

Robert J. Stein, N. D.
Lincoln, Nedraska.

Reporter: Elmer Sbllboru

Q- Now then, en what morning was it then that you stopped |

\

st ¢S

A- Yes, yes, Tuesday morning.
Q- Where is the Ward residense located?

A- Oh, about a half a dbloek, a half a dlosk soush eof
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(Statement of Charles Raymond Starkweather)

I

f

i
R

And is that in Lineoln, Lancaster County, Nebraska?

A- Yes,

When you get to thz.gnrd residence what 414 You do?

A- Well, I érew the car all the way up the driveway |
to the baock of the gArage there., }
And what d1d you do then? }
A- I get out and took & gun with me and walked --

Did yeu take Carillw th ;:;?

A- MNoj; Caril stayed in the car,

A gun -- i
A- The 22-rifile,. |
Is that the rifle that you got at the August Neyer rar-%
A- Yes, /
Was it loaded? :!'I
A- Yes. |
How many shells did 1t hold? j
A- I don't lnow, as many as it would hold, about lixto#n,
wouldn't 1t? j
But you had as many in it as it would hold? |
A- Yes, f
What did you do after you got out of the car with the ;
rifle? ;

A- Well, I went to the door and knocked an the doen, dg,fﬂw

other weapon with you?
_‘D;':d ;y‘?}“ ‘I‘la‘ay,.e \&? o R I
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A- No; I didn't go to that one.

T
(8tatemeant of Charles Raymond Starkweather) ;3
!

A- Mo -- I had a knife, 1t was that knife that was in

my boot, :
¥What door did you knook at?

A- The door that leads from the garage into that baek
kitchen there.

{

l
Rather than the door that opens right up onto the drivel

way?

You went through the garage?
“ Y.. .
And went inside of the garage sand knosked on that bask

f
one?

i

A- 1 didn't go through the garage, I just knocked on

that back door, !
Did anyone anawer that door? ;

|
A- Yes, the maid. ?
What did you say? é
A- 1 dida't say mothing; she Just jumped baek and ltoJA

there,

What did you do?

A- Nothing. :
*l-“‘\
Uid you go in the house? :
|
A- Yes; I was in the house, i
And what room did you first enter? |
A« fTne kitchen. o
Wi il

STt e e R i s - - /V




Pl

22

23

24

Q-

(Statement of Charles Raymond Starkweather) i b
. ! .
And what happened then? |

A- VWell, the dogs were barking and the maid, they havoi
i

& big dog, and she got ahold of that big dog.

And she held the dog? ,

A- I told her to put that big dog in the basement, and

instead she loocked hix in the bathroom there. |

The bathroom there? |

A- Vell, 1t's right around the cormer of the kitchen.

On the first floer?

A- Yes,

And where 4id you go then?

A- V¥Well, I stayed there in the kitshen.

What happened after she put the dog in the bathroom?

A~ Well, she didn't know what, what was coming off.

What 4id4 you deo?

A~ I Jumst, I tried to talk to her, but she souldn't

hear ma, 80 ]I wrote notes to her.

Where did you write the notes?

A~ In the kitehen,

And what did you use to write the notes?

A- Pencil and a little tablet.

Where did you find the pensil?

A- That she gave me.

And where did you find the tablet?

A- It was laying on the kitehen table.
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(Statement of Charles Raymond Starkweather)
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What did you write?
A- I wrote what I was deing and what I wanted her to
do,

What did you say in the notes that you were doing and |

what you wanted her to deo?

A- I don't remember,

What was the gist of 1t?

A- Just to sit down and shut up, !
Did she sit down? |
A- Yes, she did, z
Where? :
A- In that reom where they have get that kitehen tnbloL

:

by the windews there,

Then what did you do? ?
A- VWhy, I asked her who all was in the house. |
Did she tell you?

A- Yes; she said thare was Mrs., Ward was upstairs,
Well new what time of the day was it when you first

entered the Ward residence?

A- Oh, about 8:30 maybe.
In she morning?

!
A- Yes. i
Then what did you dot |

|

A- What did I deo?

Yer. | Hﬂj




A~ Well, told her -- she was fixing Mrs., Ward's bP.lk-
fast, and I told her to go right on keep on fixing 1t.
What d1d you do then?

A- Just sat down and watched her,

Where was Caril?

A- She was still in the car,

All right, what happened after that?

A- Well, about ten minutes later Mrs. Ward came down.
Where were you when she came down?

A- T was in the kitehen.

Did Mrs. Ward come into the kitahen?

A- Yes,

How was she dressed?

A- She was, she had a nightgown on; other than that I |
don't know,

A robe?

A- Yes, a robe; if that's what you call 1{t,

She was not then dressed in street olothas?

A- Mo,

When you first saw her?

A- No,

What happened when she came down?

A- Well, she sat down, I, I told her t - mame thing I ‘
did the maid, I told her nothing was goin, ‘o happern .

id you tall ha- who YOoUu weres

‘_—-w
(Stato:ant of Charles Raymond Starkweather) I i
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(Statement of Charles Raymond Starkweather) }
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A- No; she ;uonod, she looked “— t;u rmnt_ ot ;:ho—
paper and she seen my picture.

What did you tell her you were going to do? ’
A- I told her we was going to stay there for the ni;hti,
».4 then I was going to tie them and leave at night,
and she sald okay.

What happened then aftser that?

A- VWell, *thay sald I could trust them and I wouldn't

have to hold a gun on them or anything like that,
Were you helding the gun wvhen you first started tukin;%
to them? i
A- Yes; but I wasn't pointing it at them, |
And what did you do then? T-\
A- I went out and waved for Caril to some on in, i
Did she?

A- B8he got out of the ear and I told her to bring wy

shetgun and Jjacket.

Did she bring those items?

A- Yes,

Where was your sar parked tnen?
A- Well, the nose was stioring half way in the garage !
Shere. {
Whish stallt !
A- The first one, it would be the first ons.

The one e¢losest to the house? '

B
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A- Yes, it would be the east one, wouldn't 1t?

(Statement of Charles Raymond Starkweather)

Yea, all right. ¥hieh door did Caril some in?

A- The same door I did,

Carrying what?

A- The shotgun and Jjasket. g
Vhen she came in what happened? ;
A- Well, Mrs. Ward gave her a cup of coffee, and she !
went into the living reom and drank it, and th;n she wapt
in the library and laid down and went to sleep,

And where did she sleep in the lidrary?

A- On the coush,

And where is the 1library, what part of the house?
1

A- On the west, +/”,/’

On what floor? j
A- The first, 5
Now lomng did Caril stay there? |
A- 8he slept until asbout 2 o0'sloek in the afternoon, l
or, eme, E
And where did she put the shotgan and the shotgun lhollL?
A- In the same room.

Where she was? f

A- Yes. ﬁ

Mew what did you do avd Mrs. Ward and the maid do?

1
!

A- Well, they stayed out in the kitehen, and Mrs. Wardl

asked her -- asked me .f the mald eoculd do the i‘rening,

» . B
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at a e , party, and I asked her if she'd cal! sud

(Statement of Charles Raymond Starkweather)

lﬁd I said yol} and_;hi went on ;o;n“ih thc baatnﬁnt'w‘
and got the board up,
Got what?

A- The ironing board and the ironing, I don't know what
she brought up.

And where did she iron?

A= Right there by the kitchen table where they esat.
And what did Mrs, Ward do? ;
A- B8he asked me if she could go upstairs and get drosnLd,

I
DPid you go upstairs with her? i

and I told her yes.

A- No.

What happened then?

A- Well, she went up and she came down,
And when she eame down how was she dressed? !
A- V¥Yell, she had street elothes on.

Can you give me a general deseription of the type of
elothing that she was wearing? :

A- It was a kxind of a brownish seolor,

Was she dressed in street clothes when she came bask do#n-
staire? ;
A- Yes, i
What time v '4 you s&y that was?

A- She 4 me she had an appointment at 11, I think,
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Q-

ef the lidbrarys

(8tatement of Charles Raymond Starkweather)

tell them she didn’'t feel so;a..
And d%d she place a e¢al)l then?
A- Yes,

Do you knew what time that was? é
A- About 10, 10:30,

Be you knmow who she ealled?

A- No,

Were you there when she talked to the party?
A- Yes,

What did she say?

A- ¥Why, she said she didn't feel goed, she Just wouldn!t

be able to make 1t, wouldn't be able to pick the lady

up, or semething, |

And hew long did that oconversation last? |

A= About three minutes, f

Where were you standing when she was talking on the Mo?
I

i\\

And where was Caril at that time? '

A- Well, she was talking frem the lidrary,

A- &he was laying en the eowsh. ’
And where was the shotgum in the room? |
A- It was laying abeut, well, are you familiar with thé
TG, what it loeks like? ,
Yes. Where was the shotg en? !

A- Btanding igainst the west wall,
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(8tatement of Charles Raymond Starikweather) 1
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And where was the jasiket? |
A- There was a chair right here (indicating) by this '
table, it was hanging on the back of that chair. |
And what jaoket was that? ,
A- That was that blaek leather jacket. ;
And was that the jaaket that you had deen wearing? ]
A- Yeu, |
And was that the jasket that Caril brought in from the
car?

A- Yes,

Pid that jasket have anything in the pockets?
A- It had the 32-pistol and all the shells,
What shells? | '
A- The 22's and M10's, |
In other words all of the ammunition that you had thntl
was not in the weapons was in that Jaeket? |
A- Yes. ;/////
Now were you holdimg the rifle during the time Mrs. Ward

was talking on the tslaphone?

A- MNo; I was -- the steps go up this way (indicnting)i

and the --

Where was the rifle while Mra. Ward was talking on the .
telephone?

A- It was standing right at the foo* ¢f the steps outside

PR S
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of the library,

|

Q- Now after Nrs, Ward made the phone eall what happened?

- A- Yes, sir,

A- VWhy, she asked 1if she could de her house eleaning,
and I said, yes, she eould,.

And what did she de them? 1
A- ¥Well, she was waxing the table and she was salking
't l
What table was she waxing?

A- The table in the front room, the dbig tadle,

What part ef the house is that roem?

A- It would be -- 1% would be the room over hers |
(indteating). ;
Was it the northeast room of the house -~- :
A- It would be east -- yes, |
Ad i3 that the dining roem? i
A- Yes, it would be.

And thas's the front part of the house? ‘
A- Yes, that's the front part,

East of the kitehen?

A- Yes, sir.

Bew what were you doing while Mrs. Ward was waxing the
table there in the dining room!?

A- Bisting in the chair watching her.

In the same room? |
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How leng were you and Mrs., Ward in the dining reem?

Q- Did you have the rifle with you at that time?

(Statement of Charles Raymond Starkweather)

A- Vell, I den't knew, Bmaybe five mimutes; she juss

waxed the table and then --

And then where did yeu ge?

A- VWell, she was eut in the kitehen e¢leaning the lee

bDOX,

And where were you then?

A= In the living reem,

What happened then?

A- I was listening t¢ the radio.

And where did you get the radie?

A- Out of the kitshen,

Where did you take 1%?

A- In the living room, and then I plugged it up and

sat it theru on the table.

Where did you 9ot it im the living roem?

A- It was or the, thsre was one of these lamp tables

they had there in the living reom,

Kewr long were you in the living reom?

A- Oh, abeut two, three hours,

Vhere was Ma, Ward during the time that you were in ¢

living reex?

A= In the kitehen,

-
.!
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1| Q= At all times?

2 A- Yes,

3 1Q= Bid you ge dask out to the kitehen?

4 A- T walked eut a souple of times te cheelk,
5 | 9= And Garil was 88111 asleep?

6 A- Yes,

7 | - What happened thent

8 A- Vell, aboug -- o3, about eme e'clock she said she 'd|
9 1iks %o go upstairs and shange her shoes, /

f

100 | & This was ene o'sleck in the afSernoon?

11 A- Y.l. /
12 | Q= Rad they had 2 neen mealt !'
13 A= 1 dea's inew, I

4 { Q= You didn't Jmew? o /
15 A~ Ne, I‘
16 1 Q- What d1d you tell hert ;
17 A- I %eld ner thas she soula, |

|

18 | @~ Did she go upstairs?

;

19 A- Yes; she was ¥pP there about forty-rive minutes, ;
20 | Q= Where were you while she vae upstairs? .’
21 A- I was in the iiving roem or out in the kitohen /
22 vatehing the maid, /
|

|

Z & And where was Cartil?
2 A- Bhe was dovnistairs on the soush

% 1 q- sein 8% . =2p?
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(Statement of Charles Raymond Starkweather) 15

A- Yes,
¥hat did you do then?
A- I went on up the stairs to see what was keeping her.
What time was that?
A~ Oh, about one o'clock, 12:30, around there.
After you got upstairs, what happened?
A- B8he took a -- well, earlier that morning I asked
her if they had any guns in the house, and she says
the only gun they had was a KB gun, That afternoon I
walked upstairs and she took a shot at me.
Where were you when she took a shot at you?
A- Well, I looked in the thre bedrooms en the north
|

wall there, and there was no one in there, and I started

to walk the other way, and she just stepped out of one

bedroom on the west wall there.

i
1

At the end of the hall?

A- The steps go this way (indieating), and the enes
bedroom, and there's one over here (indisating) on thol
west, ;
In other words after you got up to the head of the ltnikt
you looked in the dedrooms nearest the head of the staira?
A- Yss, there was one --

One on esash side of the stairs? :
A- There's one on the northwest and there's one on the

]
north -- i

e B = + e
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(8tatement of Charles nq'-ond Stu-kwuthcr) 16

B gt ,;L

A- Yes, cast. |

And them after lgoking im those rooms and seeing that |
she wasn't there, did yeu then go down the hallway? |
A- Yes; I looked in the first bathrecom there.

Yes., And then what did you do?
¢s . <

C

|
|
A- I started to walk l.nto 1tb,( I guessed what was her I:
room, f
Yes. i
A- And sha Just stepped out of the boy's reem, and lhoi
took a shot at me with a %2, i
And what part ef the house is the reem that she -tcppo¢‘
out of?
A- Right above the lidbrary.
P
Se that would be a bedroem om the seeond floor nsar-
the n.cl-&lut part of the house?
A- Yes,
okl psn waes o pow Ao Voot &
o= wTErvted rightIx her-reem.,

e S
You were near the doorway inte her bedroem!?

2T :

A- Yes,

And where was shs standing?

A- VWhy, she was standing either in the roeom eor right |
in the doorway in that room right adbove the library. |

“hat did she shoot at you witht
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(Statement of Charles Raymond Starkweather) : 17

Tap e

A- A 22 pumper.

It would be a 22-what?
A- A 22-rifle pump.,
Rifle?

A- Yesn, ;
2R-rifle? |
A- Yes,

Pid that shot strike you?

A~ No,

Vhere did it ledge?

A- I don'’t know; I didn't see a thing adbout it,
What 4id you do then?

A- VYell, she ran on by me,

Vhere 414 she run to?

A= Well, she started going for the feet of the steps -L
or, the top of the staps,

E
|
Pid you have any weapon with you at that time? ]

A- I had the knife, x
What 41d you do when she ran toward the head of the lh?hr-
way?

A- I threw the knife at her.
Where was she when you threw the knife? !
A- Bhe was down near the head of the stairway. i
Was she headed faced away from you? "

A- She was headed -- she would be heading north. f
il i isiiinicol sbnminginal e |
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(Statement of Charles Raymond Stariweather)

Where were you st ‘
g el oy 05
A- Right iwmeide of her dedreem.

How great a distance was there between you?
A- About fifteen feet, maybe more or lsas.

And what happened after you threw the knife?

A= I8 stuek to her bask.
It ledged in her bask?

" !.'.o

The handle was stieking eut, was 1t?

A- Yes,

What happemed after the kmife struek her?
A- V¥Yell, she was meaning snd greaning.

Pid she fall?
A- Half way.

Vhat pesitien was she in?

A- VWell, I den'ts remember, I just esught her, she wasm't

all the way on the fleor,
You ssught her?

A- Yes.

What did you eateh her by?
A- WUndermeath the arms,
Here you behind her?

A- Yes,

What did you do?

A- I dragged her into her bodrgo-.

ng when you threw your knife?

'b
|
J
|
|
i

18
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Q- What was she deing when ysu got there?

Q- What happened then?

hoomr - . e - x—— - .._,H,,_’ : T T ——— _T-_._.__ Se—

(Btatement of Charles Raymond Starkweather)

Q- Was she dDleeding much?
A- Nej; she didn't seem to be. :

@- VWhat did you do when you got inte her bedroem? i

A- Well, she was etill talking %o me, she wasn't dud.;
Q- What did she say?

A- I don't remamber.
Q- V¥hat did you do after you got her into the bedroem?

A- I laid her on her bed and just left her thers,
Q- What )ind of a bed was that? |
A- I don't remember; it was a whole bed, a big ded,
Q- Did you de anything at that time?
A- No,
Q- What did you do with she kmife? -
d

¢ S
A- 1 -- X pulled 1%, I edther pulied it out or left 1%
2

Q- You don't remember for sure? |
“' ‘o A ¢£O WOS i

| Q- What did you do themn?

A= I run on down She stairs and Qaril was awake them,
and I gave -- 99 -~

Q- Where was Caril when you got dewnstairs?

A- £he was still in the likrary on the seush,

A- Just laying there,

e SiEaay S
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(Btatement of Charles Raymond Starkweather) j 20
‘- Well, I gave her that 3a. B
Revelver? |

A- Yes; I t0ld her to 80 in and wateh the maid, and --I
Wee that gun losded? |
A- Ne; there was no shells,
What did you do then?

A- I run bask upstairs,

Amd what did you do there?

A- I was geing to put a bend -aid or something en there
to keep her from bleeding. |

And what did she do?

A- She had a dog uwp there, I couldn’s get mear,
Vhat iind of a dog?

A- A blask eme.

What was the dog deing?

A- Xtuntryiutobihwhandorf. ’
¥as Mrs. Ward lying om the bed? !l
A- Yus, |
In what pesition? ,i
i pursitie |
And where was the deg? }
A- At her feet, :
What did you do then? !
A= Well, I pieked up the 22, and he stood up and svartéd

baricing, and I hit him wigh ¢,

.
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(ltatonnt of Charles Raymond Starkweather) +’ a
|
A- The n they had, 1t was theirs, .
§- Mnd that is the 22 rifle that Mvs, Vard had? ’
A~ TYes.
B~ lomhnmtnkoormuwu?
A- We,
@ What type it was?

A- I% was a pump. |
’ Q-lomlmum&tmormnlxthu? I

i A- Ne. ;
TERE MMluthﬁthMwm)tthmfo ;
12 that bdedroem? i
13 A- Itwulq&u-nhahditvﬂhhorﬂnashcvu I
Y going dewn the steps, or, headed for the steps. |
15 | Qe h‘ﬂatdﬂm“ﬂthitﬂt«mmtuum 7
16 A- I pus 1% in the bedroem. [
7 |@= VWhere in the bedreem® ,
L A= I just steocd 1% against the wvall im her hedroem, 1'
|

9 1@- whien wall?

el A- The west wall,
2l Q- Mthtt’lnnnnsuwhmmpumuummif
22 dog was Arying te bite you? i
& A- Yes, |
“ 1Q- Wnat @14 you do then? J

e A= Well, first, I walked in thers and she was trying to
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(8tatement of Charles Raymond Starkweather)

ot te the phoﬂo, se X i;v.d thgmfiono. -fﬁinnlquﬁldﬁ
@8 to her #0 I pleked it up and hit him,

¥hen she was Srying te use the phone what pesition was
she in?

A- 8he was s%ill on her face down,.

Om the bed?

A- Yes,

What did you do then?

A- I Just moved the pheme,

Where did you meve it?

A- Oh, im -- outside of the reem there,

And where did you set 1t?

'$

g e

A- Well, {% was en the floer, so I just fimished n-u{u

it over a 1listle bit,

Then what did you de?

A- After 1 hit the deog.

And them what happened when you hit the dog with the
22 rifle?

A~ Adeut the dog?

Yes.

A- He just relled over, and I think I busted his meek.

Pid you -- what part of the gun did you strike him wit
A= Why, I hit him Just like it was a baseball bas.
With the barrel of the rifle?
A- Mo, with the butt end,

|
|
!
|
|

|
;

11?

|
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(3tatement of Charles Raymond Starkweather)

e - - =

Q- With the butt e;dﬂo;.fﬁc rifle. A;& aid h;-mov; or do
‘saything after that?
A~ Koj he didn't move at all.

Q- Then what ¢id you do?
A~ Well, I put & rope around her, or, I tock a sheet
and cut the sheet and put s pieee of sheet arcun: her
mouth and hands.

ﬁ-_ where did you get the sheet?

A= Xt was on the bed,

16? Q- What did you out it with?

A- My kmife.

12 { @+ Then what did you do?

A. ‘§ell, after that X »ound her faet snd hands and

esovared her up.

@- What 4id you cover her wigh?

k"’ ‘ .lﬁllm.
Q- Whare did you get %he bisanket?

A- It was laying on the floor on the foot of the bed.

{@- Wos the bod made up?

“' HO .

- ¥hat did you do then after you aovered her up?

A- Yhy, I told her I tried to get the maid, I told
her I'd try and -~ I told Mrs., Ward I was going to try

and get the maid to come up there and -~

L —— S

IQ- pid Mrs., Ward ssy anything to you gt that time?

|

¥

-------
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(Statement of Charles Raymond Starkweather)

A- No.

Did she speak at all?

A- B8he just asked me what I was going to do now.

Then what did you do?

A- Went on bask downstairs after I tied her up, oovorn?
her up, I moved the phone as far as I could, and I tooki
the 22 and went on bask downstairs. ;
And that is the same 22 rifle that you had struck the |
dog with?

A- Yes,

What did you do when you got downatairs?

A- I loaded that rifle and put it by the other one,
Where? j
A~ At the foot of the steps where I had the other 22
setting.

Then what did you do? |
A- Well, I went out and told Caril about 1%, and Caril
said if we'd tell the mald, that the maid would go |
", "

What de you mean by "ape?"

A- Every time she seen a gun, she'd just go like that
(indicating). J{ML7 s ;
ARd where was the maid then? !
A- 8he waa in the kitehen ironing.

And where were you and Caril talking?

24




20

21

22

23

24

25 !

(3tatemens of Charles Raymond Starkweather) .25
A- Ve was tl.l!d—ng 1; the library. — o §
And then what 4i1d you do? T
A- 80 I went bask upstairs and I moved the phone bask
in the reom and shut the door, and shut the other door.
Shut the door to Mrs, Ward's bedroom!? |
A- Yes,

And where was she thea?

A- 8She was still in gShe bed.

Was she -- did she say anything ats that time?

A- Bo.

De you Imow whether she was »till alive at that time?
A- 1 didn's kmow if she was even bleeding mmeh when X
put the blanket over her. 3he seemed t0 be alive %o
me, she was alive when I laid her shere,

But yeu doa't know whether she was still slive when you
came bask up this time?

*“ '. .

Then vhat 444 you do?
A- Then I wemt on bask dewmstairs and I teld €awil to
vateh the maid, I was going te go out and meve my ear
areund., 8¢ I moved their ear out and put my car in E‘\_\
thelr garage. l
¥Yhieh ssall did you put your assr ia? l
A- It weuld be in the west stall is where they had m*r

:

ear., f

B e e et o g i £ 84 A e 2 A — e ey e, i - e
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(Statement of Charles Raymond Starkweather) 26

rhat kind of a car did you move out éf that stall?
A- What year Packard was that? |
Was 1t a Packard automobile?

A- It was a new one, I believe, i
And is that the same automobile that you were driving |

vhen you were taken into custody? i
A" Y.’Q !

What did you do with that Paskard automobile? i
A- Oh, I parked it out on the driveway and had it fasing --
had it facing east, I believe,

Toward the street?

A- Yes; I had it facing east toward the street.

|
And what did you do with the Ford ear that you had taken

from the boy at Bennet? :
A- I drove it on into the garage.

What did you do then?
A- HWent back in the houss, |

Did you elose the garage door or did you leave them

open? |
|
A- MNoj I left them open, /

What dié¢ you do when you got back into the heuse?

A- V¥Well, I, I took the gun and Caril went on bdagk in
the 1ibrary. I don't ¥now what she was doing.

Where wes t' mald when you came back in the house?

A- In the kitahen,
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(Statement of Charles Raymond St' ‘- - ather) : 27

Where did you go?

A~ 1 stayed there.

In the kitchen?

A- Yes,

What did you do then?

A- The phone was ringing about every half sur for Nrs,
Ward, and the maid answered the phone and : 3.4 she wnsn}s
feeling goed,

Did you tell the maid %o say that?

A- Yes,

Did you stand by the maid each time she 3 r.jered the
phone? |
A- @&h, not right next to her,

Were you scarrying a gun when you -- E
A- Just that 32, but I didn't, I wasn't uarrying it, l
I had it in my pocket.

Now many times did the phone ring when t! ¢ maid lnlwtrtﬁ
1ty !
A- You mean let it ring before the ns’' A inswer:dt ?
Now many times, how many calls, esv ia th't the maid
answered? |
L COk. £ ~ut five, maybe more, ;
#6 sae ¢ wach of them what you t-1d her v @ 1 thlk?
A- Yes.

DPid you write notes to her to tell hsr 4. .2v¢ l

e ey 1




(Statement of Charles Raymond Starkweather)

A- Yes, I had to,

What did you do with those notes?

A- Caril took them and flushed them down the toilet.

Thea what happened after that?

A- Then it was about 5 o'cloek, I think it was, and

we took the maid upstairs -- ;

Mow when you say "we,” who do you mean? ;

A- Oh, Shat was later on. |

Then what happened after 5 o0'sloek?

A- I went upstairs and started leoking areund to see |

what I could find,

What were you leoikdng for? '

A- A gun.

Where did you look?

A- I looked in every room there was except hers. i

On the sesend floor?

A- All exsept Nrs. Ward's roem, I dida't look in thon,
Hoitearortes (o

Did you loek in all she fleers?

da v uerad”s
A- Yes, I went in them to see what was in them,.

Pid you take anything from any of those rooms?
A- I toek a pair of gloves.

What kind of gloves?

A- They were brown leather omes, I never did weesr thcnj
after I got them, |

What else dld you take?
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(Statement of Charles Raymond Starkweather)

A- A pair of binosulars.

Where 4id you find the binoculars?

A- They were in a kimd of a closet spase at the head of

the steps on the north wall,

What 41d you do with them?

A- I toek them en downstairs,

Did you take them with you later?

A- Yes; we toek them with us,.

And where are they now?

A- I don't know; he said he found the case but he
souldn't find the binosulars,

As far as you knew were the binoculars still in the
Paskard when you were taken into sustody?

A- Yes, either that or the Buick.

What kind of binosulars were they?

A- MJust essh eye, you eould see miles with them.

|

i

PDid you take smything else from the sscend floor of tho!

Ward residence?
A- 'o. I never.

Then what did you do?

A- V¥Went on bask downstairs, and I told Caril to get a

different coat -- yes, I did, I %ook that white shirt

w2
they saught me em, that one that was torm up,

You took that frem the Ward residsnce?

A- Yoa, [ pur 't ow,
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(Statement of Charles Raymond Starkweather) . 30

What did you do with the shirt that you had been wonrin;?
A- Well, we threw it out when we left.

Now did you leave anything else or did you leave anythiug
&t the Ward residence?

A- That pelenged to me? |
That you had brought there, that you or Caril had br.u;‘t
there.

A- Mo; I don't think we did, we might have, but I den’

. __“._____ — p—

think we 41‘.
Pid you leave anything else or anything at the Ward L\\\\\
residence? |
A- Oh, we left a jacket that belonged to this here kid,

How what kind of a jacket was thas?

A- Y don't know, I just wore it that eme night,
Whas color was it?

A= It was gray on the outside, and I think the inside g
was & kind of a reddish color, |

Bd it have any lettering on it?

A~ Yes,

¥hat did it say?

A- 1 dea'’ts mew, I didn't pay any attemtion te %,

And that jasket yeou had taken from the boy thas you hld;

shot out at the sehool grounds? !

A- Yesn; I think we left that there,
-

!

When did you take that J8eket fyem hRim?

e g
- - i “. B e s A 2. WAt o b




(Statement of Charles Raymond 3tarkweather) 3

; A- The same night. -It Qu unuﬁ in the c;u:ruho;n we
. was eoming back, after we got into Limeoln.

Q- 1n other words he wasn't wearing 1t when you shot him? |
; A- Me; it was in his car and I took it then. |
. | Q= And you left that thers in the Ward residence, that |
b Jasket? |

|
7 l’ I m!lk 20, \

s | Q= Do you mow where you left 1i¢7Y

3 j A- Im she kitehen or the living room er somewhere, I
i
1 EQ- Mew them, when you came back dowmstairs after getting
12 those items that you took frem the different rcoms, wha
s | did you do?
14 A- Well, I told Caril to go upstairs and change her

I8 shirt and find anether jasket to wear,
5 Q- What did she do?
17 A- Well, she went upstairs,

i8 Q- And hew lomg was she up there!?

o | don't know, 1t might have been in the library. L,,//’
|
‘
|
|
|

19 A- I den't Xnow, 2 half an hour, maybe asre.

0 Q- Whem she came bask downstairs was she dressed dirfnrcntiy
4 k than when she went upstairs? i
22 | A- No; she had a suitease, a kind of a Westy-leeking |
23 | Buskskin jaske$, or something. |

24 ‘Q- Do you mow where she got the jasket?

25 - - : 2C
jA M de e e e es.
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(Statement of Charles Raymond Staricweather) ' 32

b e - B -t ——— et s e g e e

Be you know what she had Qt_howmuun
A- Mo }Xt, W s

Po you knew where she get the suitcase? ‘
A= Ve,

What did you do them when she ¢ame bask dewmstaire?

A- Well, 1% was about 5:30, the paper same, and I was
watehing out and reading the paper.

¥here were you reading the paper?

A In the living roem by the window se I could see,
WVhere was Caril?

A- Ehe was watehing the maid,

Were the shades in the house up or dewm at that time?
A- Jost of them were ssill wp,

Now them, did Caril have amy weapen with her while she
was in the ikitchemn?

A- Bhe had a pistel,

And them what did you do after yeu fimished reading the
paper?

A- Well, I give 1%, I sook the front page off and I
give the paper teo her,

Te whem?

A- Garil,

And what happened then?

A- Bhe looked at 18,
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(8tatement of Charles R. Starkweather)

A- Why, I told her %0 go basck upstairs and take, get
e (— ket 20> A PMila (L& tof2 Breer— (o .

that lmife I had up shereNand wash it off,

Did she do that?

A‘ '.' L}

Then what happened?

|

A- BShe sald 1% kind of stunk up there, so she teok IA

perfume and dumped it around there.
Do you imow where she get the perfume?

A- Noj) she just said she got some perfume out of thare,

Gut of where?

A- Out of the room.
Do you imew whieh roum?
A- N,

Then what happened?

|

A- In about, I don't know what, sometime during the day

she let that dog out and pus him in the, well, ke was
Just wallking around the heuse thers,

Which dog i3 that?

A- That's that big brown one,

Whe let the deog eut?

A- The maid,

Be you kmow where she put the dog?

A- Bhe put him down in the basement about 5:30 eor €.
Do you know where she put him?

No; she just said she was going to take him dswn

33
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(Statoment of Charles R. Stam«ather)

the pesemanit .

pid you ®° dewn in khe vasement then?

A~ Hoo

What happened then?

A- ¥6ll, arcupd 6136 we pulled wmost of the shades dom
and Turned some of &ho 1ights 6R. |’.
whe did that? 1‘
A~ V¥e ®oth did 1%, 1 parned Ehe -- whiles she was wateh‘;&n‘
the maid, T did a1l Ehat, sulled the shades down and |
turmed She 1ights on.

And then what 434 you do? \
A- I teek the maid in she frony TOooR.
whieh freat roem? g
A- It wouwld be she worthesst. "\
{s that the aiming roem Where Mrs, Yard nad pelished she
sable? ‘:
A- Tes. ‘.
\

i

A- On, 1 give cayi) the gun and teld her 30 wakah b,or.:‘
vhes gam @id you give nex? |
A- ?homwsm“ezptrmmaﬂ.
ne 22 rifie?

A- Yos.

pid Caril stay thare with her?

L Yes.
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

Then what did you dof

A- Then I started cleaning the shotgun.
Where did you start to clean the shosgun?
A- In the library,

And that's the 4107

A- Yes; it was busted, something busted off of it. ;
What part of it was busted? i
A- The dack end dolt, because I was trying $o kick the
three shells out of there, and they get fouled up, the '
last two get mixed up. |
3¢ what did you do then?

A- Why, I Just put ome shell in it, tried to take it |
apart and see what was wrong with it, I didn't see
anything wrong with i{, and then I put it back tocathnr!
and put one shell in it,.

And them what did you do? ?
A- Why, I took a -- uint out and took that 1little 22
and went out between the, between the doer you come from
the garage into that, ;Uu know, spase --

The kisshen, the hallway?

A- Yes; and then it goes in the other door.

Yeos,

A- Md I was standing right there, and I teld her to

yell when he pulled into the driveway. |
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(Stasement of Charles R, Starkweather)

A= Ward,

Were you expecting Mr. Ward %o ecome?

A- Yes,

What saised you to be expecting him to seme?
A- Bhe said he'd be home abeut 6, 6:30.

¥ho said that?

A- Nrs, Ward and the maid doth saild that,

80 you waited there then near the outside eatrsunce to
the kitshem?

A- Yes,

And Cari) was with she maid in the dining room?
A~ Yes,

¥ith the revolvert

A- Ne, ihe rifle,

The rifle?

A- Yes.

All right, what happened after that?

A~ Well, X Jui stoed there and waited, and pretty ud\

he eame inm,

Pid Caril see him some?

A- Yes, she yelled,

And where did he some? _

A- Ko sems up the driveway amd f/m right into the

&‘{_,a/(y( & S
gArage .

Po you ¥mow what kind of a ear he was triv;a;?

|
i

i
f
i
|
'
)
!

36
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

A- He was driviﬁg a Chevrelet,

Where did he park the Chevrolet?

A- In the sast, the east stall there,
Right next te the house?

A- Yes,

What eolor was the Chevrolet?

A- Well, i% was green; when I was out in the garage

. 1

that's the coler it looked like, dut I aim't for sure,

Thea wha$ happemed?

A- Ne csme on in,

What door did he some in?

A- Through the garage there,

Where were you standing when he came in?
A~ Right behind the 4door there,

And then Jjust tell us what happened,

A~ V¥Yell, he, he eame in and he almt the door and then

he neticed me standing there, and I begin talking to
him,

Pid you have any weapon in your hands?

A- I had the 22, their gua,

The ene that you had taken from Nrs, Ward?

A- Yes,

Vhat did you say to him?

A- V¥Well, I told him nothing was wrong, that we'd juss

take his car and we was going to tie him wup.

|

I
i
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

And what did he say?

A- He said okay; and by that time he started wrestling

around .
Where was this? |

A- In that 1ittle hallway,

What happened then?

I

A- Ne grabbed a -- he got the gun all the way from me,

When Mr. Ward came in the house was he carrying anything?
A- Vell, I didn't see 1t; they said he had a bottle, ;
but I didn't see it.

How was he dressed?

A- Ne had a topeoat on,. ‘
¥hat was she solor of the topcoat?
A- I didn't notiee 1it,
Was he wearing a hat?
A- I believe he was,

And was he wearing glasses?
A- I don't think he was,

What happened there then in the hallway?
A- VWhy, he got the gun all the way from me.
And then what happened?

A- I had ahold of she frent of the gun, turning toward
me, 30 I pushed him on down the steps, |
You pushed him down the steps?

" Y.'c
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

Leading to the bu—uont?

A- Yes,

Was there a doorway to that stairway?
A- No; Af there was it was open.

If i1t was, it was opent

A- Yes,

How far down the steps did you push him?
A- HRe went all the way dowm.

Do you imow how he fall?

A- VWell, when he -- whim I turned the light on, he was

laying on his bdaek looking at me.

At the foot of the steps?

A- Yes,

On she floor?

A~ Yas,

¥here was the light switeh?

A- Well, bask this way (indisasing), it weuwld be on
the sast wall there,

The east wall of the stairway?

A- Yes,

What did you do then?

A- VWhy, I ssarted going down the steps, and he was up
by then.

Where was the gun?

A- I% went off, it was laying on th. ®loo-; whar 1%

|

|
|
]
|
t
i
|

39
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And what did you do?

ssatement of Charles R, Starkweather)

e e g == T——- o ———

AlS Whe eement it went off, - ‘
Be you lmow where that bullet struek? |
A- Vell, the gun, when I pisked it up, it w‘u facing ﬂlu
south wall, |
The barrel was facing the south wall? ‘
A- Well, it was laying on this (indieasing) side of '.hl
. ;
The seuth side of the steps? |
A- Ne; the sast side of the stepse. I
The sast side of the steps. Them after you got dewm in
the basement and pieked the gun up, whas happemed?

A- Ke started to piek it up about the same time I did,

and I don't kmow 1f I kioked him or pushed him. |
Pid you get the gun? ;
A- I got she gun.

And then wha$ happened?

A- HNe pieked wp an iron, eleotris ironm.
Vhere was the irem?

A- Laying em the table or an irening deard, er u-tlu.#u.
Near ths foet of the stairway? 1

(
I
‘

A- East eof the stsairway,
W¥hat happemed them?
A- V¥eoll, he picked 1%t up and he started to raise it

adove his head,
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(Statement of Charles R, Starkweather) |

|
A- I Just coeked the gun and pointed at him, and he put

i
1

his hand bagk down.

Pid you say anything st that time?
A~ No, sir; and he started %o walk toward the west wall
there ~- the south wall,

Where were you standing at that time?

A- Abouts five feet from him, on the east side of the

steps.,

What happemed Shen?

|
|
A- Ne -- I $0ld him te stop, and he stopped; and I teld

41

him that nething was wrong or nothing was going te happen.

And we Salked for a few minutes, and them he -- I teld
him to put the iron down, and he put i% down on the
floer. |

Oon the floer?

A- Yes.
Do you kmow whether or mot he was wearing a hat? l
A- I think he was, but I, bus I wewldn't know fer sure,
Then what happened?
A- Ne started to rum Soward the steps, and I teld him |
%o slow down a little bit, and he said okay; and he
slowed down and he started to walk up the steps, and |

he got about half way up, and, and he begin running.

¥hat did ywu de?

A- ¥y, X sho$ him in the back, and he stepped ot the ’

A4
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(Statement of Charles R, Starkweather)

Where were you standing when you shot him?

A- Right at the bottom of the steps.

And where was he whem you shot him?

A- About three steps from going into the top. ;
What happened them? l
A~ VWell, he stopped, and he says he ain't going to pul#
any more, and I got half way up and he ssarted to walk |
into the kitehen, and he started to run. |
What d1d you do?

A- Well, I wents after him, and he went around to the

frent door, and had the front doer half way open whem I;
shot him, |
Where was he standing when you shot him the second CLI"
A- Well, he had the door half way open, i
Vhish door were you speaking of? i
A- The front door,

Where wers you standing when you sho$ him that time?

A- I was standing sabout five feet from him, maybe lounT
I

Where did you shoot him that time?
A- 1 dem's Xnow,

Do you think the bullet struck him in the head or in the

body? l
A- It probably struck him in the head,

And what happened then?

42
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And where did he drop down?

A- Right inside by the steps,

Right inside the front door, 1s thag right?

A- Yeu,

Bo kmow what direction his head wag pointed?

by .

A-1 Wess, Y thinic,

And whag Position was heg lying in?

A- Xind of surled up a little bat,

All right then, what happened ,

A- Why, 1 asked him 1f he was all righs, and he didn‘t¢
answer me, 5o -

D14 you touon him?

A- Yes,

Did you fee1 of him?

A- Yeos,

Was he dead then?

A- Ne Jerked away,

Then what happened?

A- VWell, cary) and the maid went on in the bathroom,
and they came out, and I took the maid -.

¥hish bathroom?

A- The one downstairs,

¥here 1s that located?

A- It would pe on the west side of the nouss,

———
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(Statement of Charles R, itu'kwoathcr)

4

Just north of the staireay that goes upstairs?
A- Noj; east of the stalrways,

Yes. And between that stairway and the kitchen?
A- It was right below those steps,

Yos, that's right. Then whas happened? f

A- 8he asked Caril something, she ran on downstairs.

|
Who did? ;
A- The maid, 1
Pid Rr, Ward maks any further move after that? !
A- No, he never, ,'!
Ne didn't move again as far as you lmow? i
A- I wasn's Paying no, mueh atteatiom S0 1, [

What did you do when the maid ran downstairs? i
A- VWell, I think Cari) walked over there, and we triod/
to talk, get her bask up, because there was a phone dovTx
there, |
Where were you when you were talking to her? ;
A- At the top of the steps. |
And whers was she?

A- 8he was down in the basement Somewhere, the light (
was turned off -- 1t was on, but you eouldn't see back /
in there. |
What did you do then?

A- Well, we tried to talk to her to g8t her nank up.

What did you do?




(8tatement of Charles R, Starkweather)

A; iult tllkiné t;mher an& telling ﬁ;; é; ;;l.-;;;g ;5
Did she msay anything to you?

A- WNo; she didn't say nothing. Caril said she had =
gun down there, so I didn't go down.

What did you do then?

A- Ve juet waited and pretty soon she e¢ame wp,

And then what happened?

a):

L]

A- 8She came up the steps and we took her in the front

room and she sat in the chair, and I looked around and
pulled all the shades down and pulled the lights on.
And what was Caril doing?

A- 8he was watehing the maid,

Was she still helding this 227

A- Yes.

And what did you do after that?

A- Well, I kept going to the window to see if anybody
had noticed, you know, if anybody had heard the shots
outaide.

Then what did you deo?

A- I told Caril to take the maid and get some canned
food and stuff they had laying around there,

And did4 Caril do that?

A- Yes,

Did she still have the --

A- The 22, Yyes.

s
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(8tatement of Charles R. Starkweather)

C e e e

What 414 she put the canned food in?
A~ Holl; before I did that, I told her to &0 upstairs |

and get two blankets and pillow cases to put them in.

And did Caril do that?

A- Yes.

And then what?

A- T begin taking the sturf outside and we left the

maid therse,
Where did you leave the maid?

A- VWhy, she was in the living room, and I took her

upstairs and tied her up.
Where was Caril then? !
A- Bhe came with me.
Upstairs?

A- Yes; and she was watshing out the front window.
And did she still have the 2% riflie? i
A- Yes, ;
And what weapon did you have? f
A- Well, I had the knife and the 22, "
Where was the knife? '
A- In my belt.

Vhere did you tie the maid up?

A- A1l I di1d, I out the, I took the sheet and sut the

sheets .

What reem was that?

k6
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(8tatement of Charles R. Starkweather)

One of the bedrooma.

Do you know whisch bedroom?
T™he head of the steps.

which side of the stairway?

A~ East wall -- east, right above the living room there
or the dining room.

Now did you do anything to her befors you tied her up?

A= Al)l I did was tie her up and put a pillew case over
her head,

Vhere did you tie her?

A- The feet and the hands.

What position did you tie her hands in?

A- I tied her hands to the bedpost,

And were they in front of her or behind her?

A- In frent.

What did you tie them with?

A- ¥Why, I teook the nife and out the sheets, yem imnow,
And where did you get the shests?

A- It was on that bed.
And you tied her where?

A- To the bed.

What part of the bded?

A- What do you mean?

Well, the head or the foot?

A- Why, I wrapped the fest around tne bottos, o the
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

bottom pole, and then her hands to the top pbi;;

Did you tie her any other plase?

A=

I put a gag over her mouth,

What did you use for a gag?

A~

The same thing.

The sheet?

A=

Yes,

Then what did you do?

A- Vell, she was moaning and groaning, 80 I put a pillow

tase over her head.

And what happened then?

A-

Y went em downstairs.,

Vhere was Caril then?

A=

Upstairs.

Did she stay up there with the maid?

A-

I think s0, I told her to watsh her,

What did you do downstairs?

A-

1 was taldng the stuff ous in the car,

And where was the car then?

A~
On
it

A-

That was parked outside.

the driveway, in the same position that you had left,

before?

Yes.

What else did you put in the sar?

A- T put the shotgun an? the jacxzt and her anct

|
|
|
I
|
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

Whose coat?

A- Caril's blue coat, and the suitcase.

Is that all?

A- Yes,

Then what did you do?

A~ VWell, I took the shoe polish and started dyeing my
hair with it,

Where did you get the shoe pelish?

A- Out of the kitschen drawer.

What part of the kitshen?

A- Vell, it was in the west end, in the top drawer,
What eolor shoe polish was 1t?

A- Blaek.

Where did you do that?

A- I was in the bathroom,

Which bathroem?

A- On the first floor,

And whats did you do after you finished dyeing your hair
A- Well, I Just, I did the front, and then I salled
Caril and told her to ocome on down.

And what did she do then?

A- 8he did the back and the sides.

And then what did you do?

A- I changed that blue shirt then.

h9

i

|
|
|
|
.*
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

A- In the bathroom.

¥Which bathroom?

A- On the first floor down there,

The bathroom on the first floor.

A- And then I had a glass of water,

And whas did you do with the shoe polish?
A- X put it back where I got it.

And then what did you do after that?

A- I turned off all the lights and got the guns and left.

What guns?
A- Both 22's,

Where were they?

end Caril had hers with her,

\

I
!

A- ¥Why, I had mine standing in the kitehen by the doorl/////
|

Did yeu ever go back upstairs?

A- I never, no.

pid Caril?

A- Went baeck up and got my knife.
Where was your knife?

A- Laying up on the bed.

Did you go up and get that?

A- Beo.

Caril did?

A- Yes, 1 sent her up.

And what did you do then?
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(Statement of Charles R, Starkweather) . 51

e e T U — -

A- I turned off the lights.
New long was Cari) up there that time? '

A- Bet very long. l

Amd whet did you do then? r\\“i
A- wo left,

I vhe gar?

A Tes; I -- I locked the front door and I turned off
t:1 the lights, and gave her the guns and told her to ;?

™ out and put them in the ear, /
when you looked the front deor was Mr., Ward in the lll.;
peaition as when you last saw him there right after

shooting him?

|
A- Yes, }*~.,!:
What doer did you go out? A

A- The back door; I shut the garage doors,

The outside garage doors?

|
!
|
A- Yes, }
What kind of doors are they? ;
A- Well, they swing down 1ike that (indlcating). !
Overhanging doors?
A- Yes, ‘ {
And then you went out what door?
A- The one that leads out of the house. |
Directly onto the driveway?

A- Vnej; and I looked it.

e L i S B
|
|
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And aid You loock the doopr that leads into the garage?

A- Mo, 1 didn't 1ogk them -- oh, the door that loads
from the houge into the garage?

Yesu.

A- 1 either locked 1t or I hooked {t,

And you 8ot into Mr, Ward's Paskard, Jou and Caril?
A- Well, 1 souldn't get the key off of the loek, and
busted 1t off 1p the look,

What key?

A- To the house,

And then what did you de?

A- We got in the ear and left.

And where did Jou get the keys to the car?

A- They were already in the ear,

Now did you take &ny meney from the Ward residence?
A- I gos ten dollars from the maid,

¥here was that?

A- That was downstairs in her room,

In the basement ?

;i"
d

A- Yeau; beseause I wap looking ror that dog dewn tsre,

and I eame ever her roem.
WVhere did Jou find that monaey?

A- That was in her pocketboek hanging the
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather) L

Hﬁut—did you looiuthrough there?
A- All the drawers, I just opened them and see what wa+
laying on top of the drawers, :
Pid you take anything else frem that drawer?
A~ Just three pasks of gum.

Did you take anything else from the Wards?
A- Well, I took abowut seven dollars from her, from Mrs|
Ward,

Where was that?

A- That was upstairs in the bedroem laying on the table,
|

And did you go through all the drawers in her dedroem!? :
A- Foj; I never, I never touched anything in her bodr.o+.
You never touched any drawers er buresus in Jrs, Ward's
bodresn?

A= I might have, I was looking for a pair of sesks,
Now did you ever at any time shoot at the maid?

A- Omly fired about, only fired about two or three
shets im that house, because I don't remember if I did

or not, if I fired a shot when he was going from the

kiteshen into She hallway there, at him or not. ,
S0 theres ecould have been another shot fired there! |
A- There eould have bdeen another shot, but I den't lmoﬁlt
whether there was or net.

And did you ever shoot at the maid?

B S m—

|
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather) . 54

knd did you ever shoot at Mrs., Ward?
A- o, f
At any time while Caril was upstairs and you were down-
stairs did you hear any shots fired?

A- No,

Now did you at any time use yowr knife on Krs, Ward
after you threw it at her the first time?

A- No; she was still alive when I laeft.

You are sure of that?

A- Yes,

Did you at any time use your Wnife an tha maid?

A- I always peinted it at hu: |
But did you ever eut her with your knife or did you ever
stad her with your lnife?

A- NFo,

Or did you ever stad Mrs. Ward with your knife?

A- Why, ain't the mald alive!?

Pid you ever stad Mrs. Ward with your knife?

A- Just the once,

Just the one time. Did you ever move Mrs. Ward or help
move Rrs. Ward from the position you first placed her
in on her bed?

A- B8he was laying face down on the bed.

But you didn't move her then or after that?
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S . ) pmem= (e
think it was right in the middle.

And how did you tie her handa?

A- I tied her hands behind her bask bscause she was
laying face down, and I Jjust put it dehind her baek.
When did you do that? |
A- The first time I threw the knife at her, |
Did you ever touch Rr. Ward with your imife?

A- 'O.

Pid you ever stadb him with your knife?

A" N.o

Or cut him with your knife? i

A

I Juss lhot_hin.

30 you didn't do any of those things with your knife to
him? ?
A- VWell, was he stabbed? i

I don't kmow, I'm Just asking.

A- HNe, I never toushed him with the knife,.

How did you go threugh Mr, Ward's poekets or tike anythﬁa;
frem hias elothing or person? i
A- Well, I felt arewund to see if he had a bdi1ifold, buk

I didn't seem to feel one. {
And you didn't find one?
A- Mo,

And did yeu take anything from him then? !

A- ..o - "4—“ -
l
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‘Pid you take anything else from his billfeld?

{ ]

(8tatement of Charles R, Starkweather)

Did you take any other noney from the Ward house?

A- Omly Jjust that,

Did you take any jewelr; from the Ward house?

A- MNo, I never looked.

Did Caril? ,
A- I don't kmow if she did or not. ;
Did Caril take any money from the Ward house that you ;
know of? ;
A- Do, !
80 how much was the total money that you took out of thp
Ward house? |
A- There was a ten and seven dollars, and thea there |
was some ehange, and I got a little bdit of change from
the Neyer's plase too, he had a little dit of shange,

|

Pid you take anything from the boy or the girl?

A- No -- yes, four dollars.

Prem whem? !
A- Nim,

Where was that?

A- It was in the billfold,

A- No., He gave it to me as we was going.
How then, while you were at the Ward residence you
mentioned reading the newspaper; do you knew what news -

paper that wes?

56

!
R . - o
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]

B 4 o -
A- There was the morning and night paper, they had them

both,

Lineoln papers?
A- Yes,.

And did you do anything other tham reading those news- I
papers?

A- Well, I ocut eut the pietures of the main deal,.

What pioctures did you out out?

A- The one of Caril and me, |
Was that in both papers? E
A- I don't know whether it was or not,
And what ether pistures did you eut out?

A= Of her family.

Of whose family?

A- Of Caril's family,

Pid Caril know at that time what you had done to her
mother and stepfather and stepsister?

A- VWell, I think she imew semething was wrong, dut she
didn't come out and say is, didn't talk.

Well did she specifieally ask you about it?

A- No; after we left her home she never did talk about

AA /éJ /&« ’L/W A gd At

is
sz@/d/(/ Aeob (e hiedoy )Lc ¢.s
Mow when you sut out thou piétures and artieles frem

the Lineoln papers there at the Ward house, what did yo*
de with them?
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A- @ave them to her.
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather) . ;

""" B

;
To whou

A- Caril,

Whish ones did you give to her? |
A- Oh, Y just -- all I did was out out the things like,
they told about what ximé of car I had and what we lookpd
like, and I didn't eut Out anything a’bout her family, |
and 1f I did I put them in the wastepaper basket.

Vhere was that wastapaper basket? '
A- It was settimg out by the kitchen table.

Now where ware you when you cut out these itema ‘n “ha
pspers, in the kitehen?

A~ I was 4{n the kkitchen.

And where was Caril?

A- Watehing the maid.

Where, upetairs?

A- Me, in the dinin;’ room. I eut ““am eut Jjust befere
1 went out on the porah, |
What did you do with those thiags that you out out and i
give 5o her, whare are they now?

A- I don't ¥mow, she had them.

She had them?

A- DUnless she threx Lhem sway, 1 dea’t know.

vhat time was it when you left *the Ward residence?

A“' About 7 b 30 .

%8
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And that's still Tuesday night, January 28th?
A- That was still Tuesday night,

Where did you go?

59

l

A- Well, first we went down 24th to Woodsdale, and riqst

on Woedsdale wp te Van Dorn, and right to 13th Street,
right into town, we went right through tewn thsre.
And where did you go then?

A- VWell, we headed out, we was going to get on, we:
wanted te get started fer Washingten that might., Whas
1s that highway that goes around Seward there, and the
Alr Base?

That highway that goes through West Lineoln, and you
passed the Air Base?

A- Yes, and --

And Beward?

A- And Seward and Grand Island.

Where did you go frem lnnd. Island?

A- Pirst, before we evet l:t't town we went around the
Bartlett home.

What did you do there?

A- I think there was a ear sitting there, and it had
ene light on in the kitohen, or, any light --

Well did you Jjust drive by the Bartlett home?

A~ VWe went by, between the two astreets.

You didn'ts stop?

|

- - T_vﬁ__._.___._m -
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A- No, l
And then you went back to the highway?

A- Yes.

And then drove out to grand Island without any further

stops?

A~ Well, we stopped in there to get gas.
Where?

A- In Grand Island.

Do you know what ind of a station 1t was? 1
A- Standard, I think,

And then where did you go from Grand Island? l
A- We kept on Highway 2 -~ 1¢ I had & map 1'd show you;
I sain's for sure -- 6.

How long did you stay on Nighway 27

A- Well, we stayed on that highway -- if I had 2 map

1 sould show you & heck of a lot batter.
Just tell us the best you can remember,

A- Then we went through Ellsworth, Nebraska.

what did you do there? !
A- Well, we -- somewhere right between, on the other
side, between here and Seward, Caril got in basck and

she changed her shirt, becausse that picture showed hnr‘
in that plaid shirt, and she changed that shirt and xl
threw them out on the highway someplace, and my blue onp.

And that's you think between here and Seward? L_
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A- Yes.
All right now then, how many more times did you step for
gas after you left Greand Island pefere you got to Wyoming?
A- We stopped at Ellsworth.

is that the next stop after Orend Island? 1

|
!

A- If I had a map 1 eould show you right whare the plnrol

we atopped. 5

At any rate 4id you then go to the state of Wyoming?

A- Mot that night) 1 get 90 B16ePpy I couldn't stay

awake .

What 414 you do then?

A- Of geurse. =7 stonmed on the road about a half an
hour, and i WOV 1 wpek off again.

Where was that i o sLop?

A- I don't know; it was areund Nilteu, Nebraska, it
weas & leng stretson.

Mullen, sould that pe Mallen’

A- It might have Peen Millen, it was u long streten, \

¥hat time of the night was that?

A- Oh, 1t was probably around one o'oleei.
About eme 0'slook? \
A- Yas,

All wight then. A4d you sLe that? i
A- We stopped at another place thare and got gas, i

there was & railresd trasek right alongside of 1%-5
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went through there,

A“ YO. °

Q- In what manner?

Q- Yow got shange?

A" Y‘B 0

. A‘ ‘0 °

| felt asleep and weat down to the diteh and popped dack

out.

had gasoline,

Q- And did you pay for 1t?

l A- ¥e stopped in Kllsworth,

Q- Hew leng did yow sleep?

Q- What kind of a station was that?

Q- How mmeh gasoline did you get?

A- Well, I got about three psnnies back.

| Q= Did you step for gas after that again?
Q- Pid you stop befers you get te Rllgworth?

“ Q- Yeu didn't stop along the read again?

|Q- Amd yow were just parked along the road?

‘~stement of Charlias R. Staritweather)

A- That train pulled in there about the same time we

A- It was about half empty, and I filled 1t up.

! A- Absut, about % o'sloek I fell asleep, because I

| A- 16 was about a gquarter of 8 when we woke up.

(.

A- VWe went on by Ellsworth, and some town that startodi

"with an "A," I thought 1t was a big town, X thought they
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Q- And did you buy gasoline there?
A- No; we turned around and bought gasoline in Ellsworth.

7 1 Q- Did you buy gasoline at Ellsworth?

4 A- Yes, . :
5 | Q= What kind of a station? |
b A- I think it was a Standard; it eost about rav-'¢o111¥-
7 4 twenty-five eents to fill i1t up, %

|
g | Q- How mueh gas did you get? ;

3 A- It cost five dollars forty-five cemts or forty-ci;h#
' sents, ;
it , Q= Did you pay for thas? ‘
Yes,

did you pay for that?

A-

How

A-

and ke gave me about three cents dask,

And then did you eontinue on then to ¥Wyoming?

17 A‘" YUS.

|
|
¥ell, I gave them five dollars and a fifty cent pioﬁo,
|
i
|
|
1
|
!
Q- Did yom stop for gas again?
¢

A~ We didn'v step then untlil we got -- whatfas that Port --
o . we stopped up thers just before we atarted taking wil
20 those wimding resds through the meuntains,

i
|
T Q- What dié you do?
!
|

R A- I Filled 1% up with gas and got nbout nine bothles

"oy af pop.

2 |G- How mash ga# 414 4% hold thav time?
r—- -—-;.—- SOELL. N R S [ — — p— e
i

it

o o
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(Statement of Charles R. Starkweather)

AW a8 later,
how mmeh gas did you get?

{0 ¢
I3 was about three-quarters &Gﬁ.

A-
gas
I
A-
Q- Aod hew did you pay for that?
A- VWe paid fer all the gas.
And then what did yem do?
A- We wemt on,
And you were apprehendsd that day ot Beuglas, Wyoming?
A- Yes,
Q- By seme law offisers omt thears?
A= Tes,
Q- And yeu were still in M. ¥ard's sutomebile whem you
wers taken?

A- ¥hem ! was taken, or whem we was both saen.

Q- Wkat was Shai?

A- V¥hem we POoth was sedn OF -~
Q- V¥hem yew wars Jaken into custody were you still im W,
Vard's Paskard sutomo®ile?
A- 1 wasn't 4n 4%, ne, Wi, I mesn, I had the ear,
G- Bul you hed dedn driving She car Just immediately befe
you had Boem taken by the offisers, is that right? -

h= Yes, sir,

¥e went on by thers and thought we might as well g

I
1

l

i

Q- Was a mets that wae found in Wyoming at ths time yow wepe

tma mm mlzody wuﬁeh wAS u an wvoxnn, which I'm

b
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showing you MMlud "por the law only,” wuﬁéhai.;rittm
|

|

by you? :
A- 1 ain't going to answer that; that's better than '1
Ayiag %0 You.

¥ell lat me ask you this; was it written wy Caril?

A- Om, i% was written by me, yes, I mean, the whols
thing vas in my Randwriting, yes, bt that's all I'll
sell you about i%.

1 want te ask you 1if 1t was wristem a2t she Ward homs.
A- Yes; it was writtem at the Ward home , o Aot 114 €
And did you get the paper and the envelepe st the Ward
residense?
A~ Yes; bessmise it was right there at the table in tlul\'
1iving reem, there's that kind of a drawer, & desk ublip.

i

Inthonvmn-unhonmptthilmm 1
envelepe? g‘
h&mcvnullcmxmthﬂWqu |
mother, her stepfather and Rer stepeister? \
A- We. l‘
You unmuummt yot? \

A Ne, yeb. Xmmm.htXawuuler,
4% was Just she way she asted she knéw there was na-thL.u

wIeRAg .

But m never spesifieally ssked you what had happened?

e T e

e e i e

)
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(Bsatement of Charles R. Starikweather)

A- Well, after we had left here in Nebraska she never

did salk abewst it.

———
| 66

!

While you were traveling asrcss Nebraska and Wyoming u.ﬁ

you have the sar radie on?
A- Omly %0 hear the news and listsa to the radie and
musis, very seldem ever have i% om.
Pid Caril a2t any time bedwoen Tuesday, January 18t and
the time you were pleked wp sut in Wyeming on Janmuary
29th, over male amy attesps %0 get awsy frem yex?
A- EKhe never did; th.a-ci:#ht, Mﬁ.f-am,

a 5
Jeamsary @ie4, she had all the chamee she wanted o, ahe
had a gurn 811 the time,
Vere you separated em other occasiens frem her?
A- ¥ was up %o the tire, fixing ths tire, I always
iefs the gan there and the knife and She 3R, et there
wvaan‘’t any shells,
Aftar you had been eus to Demnet did she ever make any
Attempt o get away frea you?
A- She mever did all the time that she vas with me,

Put she 4id have ali the oppertunity te de sof

A- I evem gave har & gun and tald her 8o sheet me wilh

is.
WVhen was that?
A- I dom's kmow, wo had an argument and I gave her the

gun and told her %o shoet me,

|

|
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Where w;;‘;;;;?

A- 1% was at the Ward home, and we did 1%, it was a$
the Ward'’'s home, or Mayerhs.

Bus she didn's appesar to be wanting to get away from
you?

A- She had all the ghanee, I told her she had all the

chanse .,

Vhat were the argaments about?

|
A- Oh, Just between her and I, I mean, nothing sbous |
what we did or nething like that, '
About yeur persemsl relasienship wish essh ether?
A- Yes, Just something like that,
Are you merried to her?
A~ NBe; I botter met be,
Have you beem livimg with her as man and wife?
A- xwumuai;i-&tuuuuumumq

wife.

Be yeu mew whnm' or net she's pregnant?
dort =
A- If she s I newes—@id 1%,

Vell has anyene Seld you that she is pregnant?

A~ Yes. |

Vhe teld yeu that?

A~ Ok, her sister and a few other people, there was a
1ot of pesple said that she losked like she vas M
xuad boep the sourge of aay disagresments or any

e e e s g S S R S S R R Y- W R (R A P
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»——-—w-;;“ mwo;nm ind hcr_;t;ff;t);;rf o
A- ¥oll, iy sonld have been; 1'd have %o kind of Shimk
bagk , 1
% Bid Hrs, Bartiett ever aseuse yeu of exasing Caril to |
become pregaant?

A- e, she pever did.

G- PMd Mr., Barélett asver make that charge againast yeu?
A- Weil, he was always making semething, Wut I den's
xnow whether ke did that.

g mmaumrumomort‘un

A- Yes,.

. @- ¥Whe vas thad?

L~ She had a jeb up there with the Vem Buseh's, Remuy You
Puseh's, where I gt the gwm, she was baby eiStimg,
and he ¥os suying that she was praguant sad cughi %o
got marriod, and phe finally got wad and qedl,

| Q- mmmwmuumw

A- @k, I don’t kmew, Sust filled out in the middle,

1 guese.

Q- Nas she gome with anyeme besides yow simee you have
caswn her?

A~ We, met aines X'va lonéwi her.

Q- M4 Wr, or Rrs, Bartlety sesuse ywu of sousing Saril

2

umtmtmmmﬂm-mtzmv
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(nu-mt of Charles R. Stu'kwonth-r) . 69
|

1) o +— T
h |G- Bat t.h-n were obJootiu to yo\u' ooat:lnuia( to eoms ovor[

» | theret |
3 " !.l. ?

4 | &= 344 shey also ebjest to your sontinmuing to see Caril?

. A- TYes.
s | &= Bid they tell you why?
7 A- No; bt I shink I have a feeling why,

g | 4= VWhy did yeu think they didn't want you te see her any
9 mere?

10 A- VWell, it was her older sister and Beb Ven Buseh,
1 | &= Jrs. Rebert Ven Busen?

12 A- TYes; her Musband was Srying teo break us wp fer a

18 leng time,

14 |9~ Per what reasen?

15 A- I demn's mew) for one ressen he wanted haer te go wiLb
,16 -seme of his relatiea.

17 [@= B4 she want so?

18 A- Ne,
19 Q- Oaril still wanted te contimue seeing you and geing with
20 ' you, is that right? |

21 A- Yes.

2 1@~ And s88il]1 does?

2 A- I den's imow if she 58111 dees or met, it weulda's
2 malte any differemse.
25 1Q- Bid you folks plan te get marvied some day evemtually?
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(8satement of Charles R, Starkweather)

|
’ R

"] - Wel1, we salked avout 1, but lately I wasn't thinidng
2 snything about 1t !

3 | 4= Pd Caril ever tell you that she was pregnant? :

4 A- Ne,

5 | Q- Bid she tell you that she was not!?

6 A- V¥ell, I imew that she wasn't, so I didn't say an 8
d about 1%, i

8 [@= New did yeu ¥mew that she wasn’t? ;

g A- Well, if I had amy relatienship with her, I wowldn't
10 tell you anyhew -- well, if ghe t0ld me, I can't r-ﬂ;r
¥ 1f she did or not. 1

!
Q~ Now let me ask yeu this; when this seuffle eceeurred betiween

13 you and or. Ward on the basement stairwey and down in

14 the basement, after you pieked that rifle wp, did yeu

15 later exsmine it at any time sinee shen?

16 A- Well, whem he started te, $0 rum up the steps, I

1 fired at him, but it didn't go eff, beemuse whem it Mtf

= the basement it went off, the empty shell was still eu;-o.
i Is shet what you mesn by --

i

% IQ- Now was the gun in the same eendition after the seuffle

- in the basement that it was inm before? |
2 A- I mever paid mueh attention, I leaded it bask wp. i
|

Q= $id you metise whether say part or parts were missing
" frem the gan or was damaged im any way after that? !

- A- __'..__’.. R I B i _.___L‘_,_ o




W

!ou ;;vcr ﬁua my 'att;nti-on“?'
A~ Mdywﬁndnpartottho;uninthiaﬂ'ahnu?l
Bus you mever notiged? 3
A- Is there a part missing off the 410 -- yes, I tlunk)
it was the back end off of that Bolt aetion. I was
eleaning 1%, you lnow how a bolt astiea works, yeu Ikiek
the shell sut, the other two will ges helf way up there
and the other one will bloek 1%, and it didn't werk,
and I enly put ome shell in it, dust there was a pleece
missing.

It wasn't missing when you got the gun?

A- Neo, 1t wasa't missing vhen I got 18,

Pid you ever strilke anything with the barrel of the 410
after you sawed off the plece!?

A- Not that I ean shiank of, nething that I Xnow of.
You didun't Jjam 1t agaimst anything?

A- Het wnless it was the 410 that I hit shat dog with,
I% esuld have been ths 4107

A~ It geuld have beoen, Wt I @'t rensuber of eover
tairing the 410 upstairs with me. ;
Md at any time Caril ever fire a gua a% any of these
vieting?

A- 1f she did, I didn's see it; she always had a gun, '

she eould have fired 4i¢, I mean, snd I wewldn't have

(Statement of Oharles R, Starkweather) ‘]
i
!
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e @%@%m@% ef Charles R, Btorkweather) e r TR
! v‘?@; Tﬁ&%bf\ﬁl Y r@@@@é&@? | 1
2 A- ¥all, e was, !
3 ) B~ Kave yew Salwn hor mating epd terget shooting wish m}a
4 A- Tas. :
S ) 8= And heve yeu taught Rer %o heod & gumd {
6 A~ VYell, she mew & 1ittle bis,

7 1 @ And dees ske Xnow hew Lo oheet a ahetgan?
8 A= Well, ebe shot my ¢ld man's doublo-berrvel, mmd 1%
3 pohed her, 18 4idn'% knesk her deowa, E

10 IQ~ Did she sver fire a rifle? f
| A- A semi sutomabie, 22, ;
12 |Q- Amd eam she ©host & revelver? :
13 A~ Probadbly, 1 dom't knew. |
4 | Q= Bt Fou hava been out with her 2 mumbaer ¢f times %am%!
15 | aheoting? [
16 A= Yas. |:
12 HQ» And bunting? |
'8 A- Yes; I hed & &5 0els with me swe sime, I 4an'S knew
s viether she shet it or met, one of Ghem Wesdern Sype. |
© @~ Have yew go% smy ldea why Caril didn't meke amy offers [
N te got sxny frem yeu --

o A- We. j
Z la- (oonsimuing) durimg this period of time? "
8 A- YNo; she had 811 the shance in %he werld. f
® la- You dsn‘s waow xiy she dida's? -

|
l
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R 4
~ (Btatement of Charles R, Starkweather)

A- No.
Q- You never tried to step her?
A- Wo,
Q- Or influenee her?
A- Ne.

Q- At any time, is that righs?

A- That's right; beemise there was & lot of times I

!
!

$0ld her to go someplace, and she sould have been ther-k
and when I went to get there, she migh® have never uj
there, when I left her when I was down %o her heuse,
I wemt to the store, I very seldem wr )}/m her, 1 l:
only tied her that one night (:Sd;x/ <ol up presuy :
pood that ome night, and I didn’t sie her wp any more, i
Q- ¥hy did yeu tell her you were tyimg her up?

A~ Besause 1 wanted te make sure she was there whea I

o bug. B
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STATE OF MEBRASKA, )
; 8. CERTIVICATE.
County of Laneaster.

I, Elmer Shamberg, Gsurt Reperter, Eimer Shamberg
end Assesiates, 1030 Seuth 12th Strees, Linesln, Nebraska,
do hereby eertify that the within and feregeing i3 a Srue
and eerrest Sramseript of tha statememt reported hevein, as
taken ¥y me in meshine shorthand at the time and plase

herein spocified and as transeribed by me.
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